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Shovers, Marc

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 5:08 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: TIF draft

Importance: High

Marc,

We met with DOR today to discuss the draft. They suggested a different way to accomplish our goal of eliminating the 18
month delay (when doing a subtraction from an existing TID and creating a new TID). We would like a new draft, to
accomplish the same purpose but in a way that will be administratively less burdensome for the department.

Here's what we would like to do:

Insert in Section 66.1105(4)(gm)4.c. The equalized value of taxable property of the district plus the value increment of all
existing districts does not exceed 12 percent of the total equalized value of taxable property within the city. "Except as
provided in [whatever vou number it]," In determining the equalized value of taxable property under this subd. 4. c., the
department of revenue shall base its calculations on the most recent equalized value of taxable property of the district that
is reported under s. 70.57 (1m) before the date on which the resolution under this paragraph is adopted.

Then, draft new language to create in the subd. (referred to above), a process that allows simultaneous subtraction from
an existing TID and creation of a new TID as follows:

Applicant may submit an amendment to subtract from an existing TID and an application to create a new TID at the same
time.

Applicant must include with the application two certified appraisals (to be paid for by the applicant): (1) the base value of
the new TID that is being created and (2) the value of property that is being removed.

The certified value of the parcel or parcels that is/are being subtracted must be of a value equivalent to or greater than the
amount needed to be subtracted from existing TIDs to meet the 12% limit when the new TID is created.

A municipality may have only one of these new "accelerated subtraction/creation process" TID at any time.

Require that the resolution of certification must include a statement that there is no other TID of this type.

Require the Joint Review Board to make a finding that this is the only accelerated TID

Finally, cross reference this to any other statutory language relating to the 12% TID limit.

Would you please send us a preliminary draft so we can hopefully save some time and effort discuss with DOR before
jacketing it?

Denise Solie
Rep. Mark Gottlieb
608.267.2370
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AN AcT ...; relating to: authorizing a city or village to simultaneously create a
new tax incremental financing district and subtract territory from an existing

tax incremental district.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

+3

- future-version of the-bills
local fiscal estimate, which will be

For further information see tlg,e state and
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: 5 05 o&Fecxed | 2009
UISCoONSI Bor G,
SECTION 1. 66.1105 (4) (gm) 4. c. of the statuteszis amended to read: =

66.1105 (4) (gm) 4. c. The Except as provided in sub. ( 17){the equalized value

of taxable property of the district plus the value increment of all existing districts
does not exceed 12 percent of the total equalized value of taxable property within the
city. In determining the equalized value of taxable property under this subd. 4. c.,

the department of revenue shall base its calculations on the most recent equalized




ot

© o 3 o

16
17
18
19
20

21

)

23

2005 - 2006 Legislature -2- LRB-4495/?

SECTION 1

value of taxable property of the district that is reported under s. 70.57 (1m) before

the date on which the resolution under this paragraph is adopted.

History: 1975 c. 105, 199, 311; 1977 ¢. 29 ss, 724m, 725, 1646 (1), (3); 1977 ¢. 418; 1979 ¢. 221, 343, 1979 ¢. 361 5. 112; 1981 ¢. 20, 317; 1983 a. 27, 31, 207, 320, 405,
538; 1985 a. 29, 39, 285; 1987 a. 27, 186, 395; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1993 a. 293, 337,.399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3330c to 3337, 9116 (5), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 201, 225, 227, 335; 1997 a. 3,
27,237, 252; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 ss. 457 to 472; Stats. 1999 s. 66.1105; 20015975, 11, 16, 104; 2003 a. 34, 46, 126, 127, 194, 320, 326; 2005 a. 6, 13, 46.

SECTION 2. 66.1105 (4m) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1105 (4m) (b) 2. Except as provided in subd. 2m., no tax incremental district
may be created and no project plan may be amended unless the board approves the
resolution adopted under sub. (4) (gm) or (h) 1. by a majority vote within 30 days after
receiving the resolution. The board may not approve the resolution under this
subdivision unless the board’s approval contains a positive assertion that, in its
judgment, the development described in the documents the board has reviewed

under subd. 1. would not occur without the creation of a tax incremental district. The

board may not approve the resolution under this subdivision unless the board finds
that, with regard to a tax incremental district that is proposed to be created by a city
under sub. (17) (a), such a district would be the only existing district created under

that%ubsection by that city.

History: 1975 c. 105, 199, 311; 1977 c. 29 ss. 724m, 725, 1646 (1),(3): 1977 ¢. 418; 1979 c. 221, 343; 1979 c. 361 s. 112; 1981 c. 20, 317; 1983 a. 27, 31, 207, 320, 405,
538; 1985 a. 29, 39, 285; 1987 a. 27, 186, 395; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1993 24293, 337, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3330c to 3337, 9116 (5), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 201, 225, 227, 335; 1997 a. 3,
27,237,252, 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 ss. 457 to 472; Stats. 1999 s. 664405; 2001 a. 5, 11, 16, 104; 2003 a. 34, 46, 126, 127, 194, 320, 326; 2005 a. 6, 13, 46.

SECTION 3. 66.1105 (17) of the statutes is created to read:

66.1105 (17) SUBTRACTION OF TERRITORY, CREATION OF NEW DISTRICT. (a) Subject
to par. (b), a city may simultaneously create a tax incremental district under this
sectionvland adopt an amendment to a project plan to subtract territory from an
existing district without adopting a resolution containing the 12-percent-limit
ﬁnding: ;peciﬁed in\éub. (4) (gm) 4. c. if all of the following occur:‘/

1. The city includes with its apphcatlon described under subvz‘5) (b) a copy of

. Prace
h subtracts territory from an existing district,

its amendment to a project plan ]

v
as described in sub. (4) (h) 2.
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SECTION 3

2. The city provides the department of revenue wi‘ch""é7 certified appraisals of
all of the following:

a. The base value of the district that the city proposes to create.

b. The value of the territory that the city proposes to subtract from an existing
district.

3. Both certified appraisals under subd. 2."demonstrate that the value of the
territory that is subtracted from an existing district equals or exceeds the amount
that is necegiary to ensure that, when the proposed district is created, the
12—percenté7;m§ specified in sub. (4) (gm) 4. Cffis met.

4. The city certifies to the department of revenue that no other district created
under this paragrapﬁ currently exists in the city.

(b) A city may not act under pari'/(a) if a tax incremental district that has been

v . :
created under par. (a) currently exists in the city.

(END)
(LN



Shovers, Marc

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 11:43 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: LRB 4495/P1 TIF subtractions
Importance: High

Marc,

We've gotten a comment from DOR regarding several technical changes to 4495/P1. Please amend the draft as follows
and prepare a /1:

A" on page 3 . Wﬁw«w"

) ,
Line 1, specify thét the certified appraisals be completed by a real estate appraiser as defined under the Wisc Dept of
Regulation & Kicensing.

/‘%vm__w,,

Line ;\B/ ‘ l;écj,liﬁy that the value be the current fair market value

Line 4, sﬁ@cify that the value be the current fair market value

Line 8, add, afte{r}@ord "is" the words ", in the judgment of the department of revenue,"
THANK YOU!

Denise Solie
Rep. Mark Gottlieb
608.267.2370
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AN ACT to amend 66.1105 (4) (gm) 4. ¢ "and 66.1105 (4m) (b) 2.; and to create

66.1105 (17) of the statutes; relating to: authorizing a city or village to
simultaneously create a new tax incremental financing district and subtract

territory from an existing tax incremental district.

A
W Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

For further%farmammSee the state and local fiseal ¢ estlmate Whlch w1mm}
rinted as 4n appendix to this bill. e

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: \/

SECTION 1. 66.1105 (4) (gm) 4. c. of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin

Act 6, is amended to read:

66.1105 (4) (gm) 4. c. The Except as provided in sub. (17), the equalized value

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

SECTION 2. 66.1105 (4m) (b) 2.\{)’f the statutes is amended to read:

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

that, with regard to a tax incremental district that is proposed to

under sub. (17) (a), such a district would be the only existing district created under

that subsection by that city.

SECTION 3. 66.1105 (17) of the statutes is created to read:

66.1105 (17) SUBTRACTION OF TERRITORY, CREATION OF NEW DISTRICT. (a) Subject
to par. (b), a city may simultaneously create a tax incremental district under this
section and adopt an amendment to a project plan to subtract territory from an
existing district without adopting a resolution containing the 12-percent—limit
findings specified in sub. (4) (gm) 4. c. if all of the following occur:

1. The city includes with its application described under sub. (5) (b) a copy of
its amendment to a project plan that subtracts territory from an existing district, as

described in sub. (4) (h) 2.
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2. The city provides the department of revsnue with 2 gertified appraisals #

all of the following: I (PR gmgkl”‘fi’”ﬂ“%‘ |
2 Coyv Wit TOH! Eaable preptrty wieothin ﬁ% a.
. The bage /Ca’lue of the/district that the city proposes to create.

vy . [taxable prof ety ¢ —
b. The ’Evalue of the mygtxz)gg?fthat the city proposes to subtract from an existing

district.
- . /
3. Both ¢éttified appraisals under subd. 2. demonstrate that the value of the /
itory that is subtracted from an existing district equals or exceeds the amount
Fle é{?’gg?yﬁ;i pnent ¢ reveRue befliove <
thatz/ 1s necessary to ensure that, when the proposed district is created, the
12—-percent limit specified in sub. (4) (gm) 4. c. is met.
4. The city certifies to the department of revenue that no other district created
under this paragraph currently exists in the city.
(b) A city may not act under par. (a) if a tax incremental district that has been

created under par. (a) currently exists in the city.

(END)
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Under the current tax 1ncrementa1 financing program, a city or village may
create a tax 1ncremental district (TIDWin part of its territory to foster development
if at least 504 percent of the area to be included in the TID is blighted, in need of
rehabilitation or conservation, suitable for industrial sites, or suitable for mixed—use
development. Before a city or village may create a TID, several steps and plans are
required. These steps and plans include public hearings on the proposed TID within
specified time frames, preparation and adoption by the local planning commission
of a proposed project plan for the TID, approval of the proposed project plan by the
common council or village board, and adoption of a resolution by the common council
or village board that creates the TID as of a date provided in the resolution.

Also under current law, once a TID has been crea ed, the Department of
Revenue (DOR)Vcalculates the “tax increment base value” 'of the TID, which is the
equalized value of all taxable property within the TID at the time of its creation. If
the development in the TID increases the value of the property in the TID above the
base value, a “value increment” is created. That portion of taxes collected on the
value increment in excess of the base value is called a “tax increment.”” The tax
increment is placed in a special fund that may be used only to pay back the project
costs of the TID. The costs of a TID, which are initially incurred by the creating city
or village, include public works such as sewers, streets, and lighting systems;
financing costs; site preparation costs; and professional service costs. ‘DOR
authorizes the allocation of the tax increments until the TID terminates or, generally,
20 years, 23 years, or 27 years after the TID is created, depending on the type of TID
and the year in which it was created. Under certain circumstances, the life of the TID
and the allocation period may be extended.

Under current law, a planning commission may adopt an amendment to a
project plan, which requires the approval of the common council or vﬂlage board and
the same findings that current law requires for the creation of a 2 new TID. Current
law also authorizes the amendment of a project plan up to four'times during a TID’s
existence to change the district’s boundaries by adding or subtracting territory.

Currently, before a TID may be created or its project plan amended, the city or
village must adopt a resolution containing a finding that the equalized value of
taxable property of the TID plus the value increment of all existing TIDs does not
exceed 12 percent of the total equalized value of taxable property in the city or village
(the “12—-percent test”), unless the amendment of the prOJect plan only subtracts
territory from the TID. Currently, it may take DOR up to 18 months to recalculate
the value increment of a TID from which territory has been subtracted. Typically
under current law, a city or village must wait for such a recalculation of the value
increment of a TID from which territory has been subtracted before the city or village
will be able to determine whether it can create a new TID and comply with the
12-percent testY

Under this bill, a city or village may simultaneously create a new TID and
subtract territory from an existing TID without adopting a resolution containing the

v
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lrcent test if a (g}p{ger of things occuﬁl@e bill requires that the city or village
provide DOR with @ appraisals @hicli demonstrate the current'fair market value
(FMV) of the territory in the TID that the city or village proposes to create and the
current FMV %f the territory that the city or village proposes to subtract from an
existing TIDY The bill also requires that the appraisals demonstrate that the value
of the territory that is subtracted at least equals the amount that DOR believes is
necessary to ensure that, when the new TID is created, the l%ercent test is met.

The bill prohibits a city or village from creating a new TID using the method
authorized in the bill if a similarly created TID currently exists in the city or village,
and the bill requires that the city or village certify to DOR that no other district
created under this method currently exists in the city or village.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

(e NS




Emery, Lynn

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 3:29 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 05-4495/1 Topic: Allow city, village, to create a new tax incremental district

(TID) and subtract land from an existing TiD in 1 application

Please Jacket LRB 05-4495/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



